
From: Kylee Watkins
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: Re: Kylee Watkins wants to share the file 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf with you
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or
follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

 
Sounds good!

Kylee Watkins
Lands Specialist
Cell          509.721.0542
OFFICE    509.754.7773
PHONE    509.754.5088 EXT. 3256
EMAIL      kwatkins@gcpud.org
 

 
grantpud.org

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:55 AM
To: Kylee Watkins <kwatkins@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: Kylee Watkins wants to share the file 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf with you
 
Kylee,
 
We are not able to use dropbox, as the free version is for personal use only and not business.  It appears that we do have a system called
Onedrive.  I need to go through the appropriate channels to have it set up.  Once that has been completed I can share the link.  I am unsure of
the time line to have this completed.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Kylee Watkins <kwatkins@gcpud.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:22 AM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: Kylee Watkins wants to share the file 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf with you
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow
guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

 
The PDF is too large to email. Do you have a dropbox or similar folder I can access, if you are not able to create a dropbox account?
 
Kylee Watkins
Lands Specialist
Cell          509.721.0542
OFFICE    509.754.7773
PHONE    509.754.5088 EXT. 3256

mailto:kwatkins@gcpud.org
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Kmcghee@gcpud.org
mailto:Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us





Sign up to access the file Kylee Watkins shared

To keep 2011.04 15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf secure, we need to confirm your identity.

First name Last name
=  [ow \
Email

‘ kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitaswa.us ‘

Password

‘ Minimum 6 characters ‘

I agree to the Dropbox Terms. Learn about how we use and protect your data in our Privacy Policy.

ign up for free

G sign up with Google

or Signin









EMAIL      kwatkins@gcpud.org
 

 
grantpud.org

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:20 AM
To: Kylee Watkins <kwatkins@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: Kylee Watkins wants to share the file 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf with you
 
Kylee,
 
Still asking for me to login, and we try to avoid creating accounts to access information.  Would it be possible to obtain the document in PDF
format?
 

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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:43 AM
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
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Okay, I just sent you the drop box link. Please let me know if this doesn't work. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:33 AM
To: Kylee Watkins <kwatkins@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: Kylee Watkins wants to share the file 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf with you
 
Both the individually sent HPMP link and the attachment to the email appear to be linked  to GCPud.  So when I click on either one,  it takes me
to a  GCPUD log on  screen.
 

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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:24 AM
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

 
As long as you received a copy, I would disregard the link email. I have never sent an email that way. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:22 AM
To: Kylee Watkins <kwatkins@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: Kylee Watkins wants to share the file 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf with you
 
The file sent twice, but when I try to open the document it asks me to log into the GCPUD system.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:17 AM
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

 
Did you receive the HPMP document with the records back on the 11th?
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Kylee Watkins <kwatkins@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: Kylee Watkins wants to share the file 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf with you
 
Good morning Kylee,
 
Was this email below an additional document that needs to be submitted for the record?  It’s asking me to create an account in order to view it.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public records through the
GovQA portal.
 
 

From: Kylee Watkins <kwatkins@gcpud.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:38 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Kylee Watkins wants to share the file 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf with you
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow
guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.
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To view 2011_04_15 GCPUD HPMP.pdf, sign in or create an account.
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
***Please take care when opening links, attachments, or responding to this email as it originated outside of Grant.***
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